

ARCHITECTURAL DESIGNER



With 19 year's experience working for architectural practices in New Zealand. 10 years as a director at Assemble working on some of New Zealand's largest and most complex architectural projects.

A leader of operations and technical aspects, Andrew's responsibilities include the guiding and quality delivery of projects.

A dedicated person who enjoys challenges and achieving goals. Always a focus on commercial objectives while delivering a consistently high quality product.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Assemble

Auckland, New Zealand

A partnership of highly skilled hands-on individuals, delivering a new level of professional architectural drafting services, to architectural and structural firms.

Managing Director/Architectural Technician 2004 – Date

Key responsibilities include:

- Chief of operations and technical
- Full project cycle for Architectural projects. Responsible for all steps in the production and development processes.
- Project management and client interfacing.

Architectural Technician 1996 – 2004

Providing specialized drafting services providing full documentation and construction detailing for High end residential, retail and large multistory Architectural projects for the New Zealand market at Arcad and BDM Homes. Also managing staff, lead generation, operational and strategic management whilst also being involved in the full project cycle for residential projects.

QUALIFICATION:

DESIGN 3 LBP 115024

EDUCATION:

NZCAD (Arch) 1995-1996

BSC (Bachelor of Science) 1992 – 1994

PROJECT EXPERIENCE:

- The Grand Apartments - Auckland – value \$85M.
Project architect and lead designer for concept phase
- The Docks Apartments - Auckland – value \$80M.